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Dear Professor Bailey:

T am writing to remind you that the members of the Iowa Sectlion of
the Mathenatical Association of Amerieca are to elect a Sectlonal Governor of
the Associlation for & three-year term beginning July 1, 19Th to succeed
Professor R. V. Hogg of the University of Iowa.

‘~ThébBymLaws of the Association and aetibns taken by the Board of Governors
provide that: , _ C

1. At least two nominations for Sectional Governor shall be submitted to the
membars in ésch Bection by a nominating commitbee sppointed by the Chalrmen

of the Section., The nominating coumittee should select, as candidates for
office, members who have demonstrated interesat in the Assoclation. The
committes should strive to select candidates who would be reasonably certain of
- attending meetings of the Board of Governors and would serve as an active
representative of the Section to the Board of Governors.

‘2. Governors are eligible fcrir6meléction only after an interim of three years.

3. Qovernors shall be elected by a mall vote to be conducted by the Executive
Director of the Association.

. The territory included in the Iowa Section is Iowa.

Accordingly, I am asking you to appoint a nominating committee from the
membership in your Section and to instruet them to report to me their nominations
for Governor by Pebruary 1, 19Tk at the latest. This office will then proceed
to send ballots to the membership of your Section and will notify those con-
cerned of the result of the election.

’Sincérely,

‘ A. B. Willcox
Executive Director
ABW /mep v/?u

ee:  Professor Basil Gillawm. Secretary-Treasurer



